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STEPHEN E. CASTLEN 
	 ailff,,&ez, See4y,e;z 80834/ 

	
404-656-3450 

CLERK AND COURT ADMINISTRATOR 

August 5, 2015 

Mr. Robert Jay Davis 
GDC1000183793 
Wheeler Correctional Facility 
Post Office Box 466 
Alamo, Georgia 30411 

Dear Mr. Davis: 

The Court is in receipt of your letter to Judge Phipps. Please note that I, the Court Clerk, sign 
all orders for the Court. The three judges assigned to your case entered the order of May 19, 2015, 
dismissing your appeal. The Clerk signs all of the Court's orders. You may also note that the last 
line in Rule 4(d) states the rule does not apply to Motions for Reconsideration. 

I hope this is of assistance to you. 

Sincerely, 

Stephen E. Castlen 
Clerk/Court Administrator 
Court of Appeals of Georgia 

SEC/Id 
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Steve Castlen - Robert Davis Letter 

From: 	Steve Castlen 

To: 	Lola Diamond 

Date: 	7/29/2015 11:16 AM 

Subject: Robert Davis Letter 

Mr. Davis, 

The Court is in receipt of your letter to Judge Phipps. Please note that I, the Court Clerk, sign all orders for the 

Court, but that the Court - the three judges assigned to your case - entered the order of May 19, 2015, 

dismissing your appeal. The Clerk signs all of the Court's orders. You may also note that the last line in Rule 4(d) 

states that the Rule 4(d) does not apply to Motions for Reconsideration. I hope this is of assistance to you. 

Steve 

Stephen E. Castlen 

Clerk/Administrator 

Court of Appeals of Georgia 

47 Trinity Avenue, S.W. 

Suite 501 

Atlanta, Georgia 30334 

file:///C:/Users/castlens.GAJUDICIAL/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/55B8B61Dgajud... 7/29/2015 
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Court of Appeals 
of the State of Georgia 

ATLANTA,  May 19, 2015 

The Court of Appeals hereby passes the following order: 

A15A1670. ROBERT JAY DAVIS v. THE STATE. 

Robert Jay Davis appeals from the trial court's March 9, 2015, order denying 
his motion to vacate a void sentence. Davis filed both a discretionary application, 
Case No. A15D0345, and this direct appeal, seeking review of the same trial court 
order. 

We denied Davis's application for discretionary appeal on April 24, 2015. 
Because that denial was an adjudication on the merits, the doctrine of res judicata 
bars this direct appeal. See Northwest Social & Civic Club v. Franklin, 276 Ga. 859, 
860 (583 SE2d 858) (2003); Hook v. Bergen, 286 Ga. App. 258, 261 (1) (649 SE2d 
313) (2007). This appeal is therefore DISMISSED. 

Court of Appeals of the State of Georgia 
Clerk's Office, Atlanta, 	05/19/2015  
I certify that the above is a true extract from 

the minutes of the Court of Appeals of Georgia. 
Witness my signature and the seal of said court 

hereto affixed the day and year last above written. 

y44.k r eedipf 	, Clerk. 


